
From: Welborn.Tom@epamail.epa.gov 
Sent: Monday, April 06, 2009 8:06 AM 
To: Anderson, Cynthia M 
Subject: RE: KIF Interim Drainage Plan 
 
thank you. 
 
Tom Welborn, Chief 
Wetlands, Coastal and Oceans Branch 
EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street, SW 
Atlanta, GA 30303 
404-562-9354 
404-562-9343(FAX) 
404-895-6312(cell) 
 
 
 
                                                                         
             "Anderson,                                                  
             Cynthia M"                                                  
             <cmanderson@tva.                                        To  
             gov>                     Tom Welborn/R4/USEPA/US@EPA        
                                                                     cc  
             04/06/2009 08:00         <Bradley.N.Bishop@usace.army.mil>  
             AM                       , <Chuck.Head@state.tn.us>,        
                                      <Glen.Pugh@state.tn.us>,           
                                      <Mike.Apple@state.tn.us>,          
                                      <Paul.Schmierbach@state.tn.us>,    
                                      <Saya.Qualls@state.tn.us>, Tom     
                                      Welborn/R4/USEPA/US@EPA, "Ray,     
                                      Anda Andrews" <aaray@tva.gov>,     
                                      Doug Johnson/R4/USEPA/US@EPA,      
                                      "Incident.Documentation"           
                                      <Incident.Documentation@tva.gov>,  
                                      "Jeffery Steevens"                 
                                      <Jeffery.A.Steevens@usace.army.mi  
                                      l>, "Moebes, John"                 
                                      <john.moebes@jacobs.com>,          
                                      "Johnson, Linden Printz"           
                                      <lpjohnson@tva.gov>, "Scott,       
                                      Michael T" <mtscott2@tva.gov>,     
                                      "Carriker, Neil E"                 
                                      <necarriker@tva.gov>,              
                                      <Paul.Estill.Davis@state.tn.us>,   
                                      <Paul.Sloan@state.tn.us>, "Clay    
                                      Paul" <pclay@tva.gov>, "Lapointe,  
                                      Paul R" <prlapointe@tva.gov>,      
                                      "Hall, Ronald C"                   
                                      <rchall@tva.gov>, "Deacy, Robert   
                                      Martin Sr" <rmdeacy@tva.gov>,      
                                      "Hope, Robert Timothy"             
                                      <rthope@tva.gov>, Leo              
                                      Francendese/R4/USEPA/US@EPA,       
                                      "Evans, Kelly E"                   
                                      <keevans@tva.gov>, "Parris,        
                                      Jeffrey"                           



                                      <jeffrey.parris@worleyparsons.com  
                                      >                                  
                                                                Subject  
                                      RE: KIF Interim Drainage Plan      
                                                                         
                                                                         
                                                                         
                                                                         
                                                                         
                                                                         
 
 
 
 
Tom, 
 
You are correct.  The tress along Dike C will not be disturbed per the 
areal sent on the first revision.  I will get the latest narrative 
corrected and resent. 
 
 
Thank you, 
 
Cynthia M. Anderson 
Manager- Water and Waste Programs 
 
TVA 
1101 Market Street, LP 5D-C 
Chattanooga, TN 37402 
423.751.4878 (office) 
423.871.1666 (cell) 
cmanderson@tva.gov 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Welborn.Tom@epamail.epa.gov [mailto:Welborn.Tom@epamail.epa.gov] 
Sent: Monday, April 06, 2009 7:57 AM 
To: Anderson, Cynthia M 
Cc: Bradley.N.Bishop@usace.army.mil; Chuck.Head@state.tn.us; 
Glen.Pugh@state.tn.us; Mike.Apple@state.tn.us; 
Paul.Schmierbach@state.tn.us; Saya.Qualls@state.tn.us; 
Welborn.Tom@epa.gov; Ray, Anda Andrews; Johnson.Doug@epamail.epa.gov; 
Incident.Documentation; Jeffery Steevens; Moebes, John; Johnson, Linden 
Printz; Scott, Michael T; Carriker, Neil E; 
Paul.Estill.Davis@state.tn.us; Paul.Sloan@state.tn.us; Clay Paul; 
Lapointe, Paul R; Hall, Ronald C; Deacy, Robert Martin Sr; Hope, Robert 
Timothy; Francendese.Leo@epamail.epa.gov 
Subject: Re: KIF Interim Drainage Plan 
 
Cynthia, I had an opportunity this weekend to look closely at this 
revisions to the plan and found that the photo Figure 1 showing 
potential tree clearing still shows the island adjacent to Dike C in the 
circle depicting tree removal.  I want to remind you and other at TVA 
that EPA still does not agree with clearing of trees in the area of Dike 
C at the island.  As we discussed in our meeting on 3/11/09, the trees 
on this island are presently being used by great blue herons for nesting 



and should be avoided and that if any clearing of riparian area is 
necessary along Dike C it will be limited to the face of the dike.  The 
remainder of the plan is in compliance with our discussions and 
agreements on 3/11/09.  Let me know if you have any questions.  Thanks. 
 
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
             gov>                     "Bradley.N.Bishop@usace.army.mil" 
                                      <'Bradley.N.Bishop@usace.army.mil 
             04/03/2009 08:08         '>, "Chuck.Head@state.tn.us" 
             AM                       <'Chuck.Head@state.tn.us'>, Doug 
                                      Johnson/R4/USEPA/US@EPA, 
                                      "Glen.Pugh@state.tn.us" 
                                      <'Glen.Pugh@state.tn.us'>, 
                                      "Jeffery Steevens" 
                                      <Jeffery.A.Steevens@usace.army.mi 
                                      l>, "Mike.Apple@state.tn.us" 
                                      <'Mike.Apple@state.tn.us'>, 
                                      "Paul.Estill.Davis@state.tn.us" 
                                      <Paul.Estill.Davis@state.tn.us'>, 
                                      "Paul.Schmierbach@state.tn.us" 
                                      <'Paul.Schmierbach@state.tn.us'>, 
                                      <Paul.Sloan@state.tn.us>, 
                                      "Saya.Qualls@state.tn.us" 
                                      <'Saya.Qualls@state.tn.us'>, 
                                      "Welborn.Tom@epa.gov" 
                                      <'Welborn.Tom@epa.gov'> 
                                                                     cc 
                                      "Carriker, Neil E" 
                                      <necarriker@tva.gov>, "Deacy, 
                                      Robert Martin Sr" 
                                      <rmdeacy@tva.gov>, "Hall, Ronald 
                                      C" <rchall@tva.gov>, "Hope, 
                                      Robert Timothy" <rthope@tva.gov>, 
                                      "Incident.Documentation" 
                                      <Incident.Documentation@tva.gov>, 
                                      "Moebes, John" 
                                      <john.moebes@jacobs.com>, 
                                      "Johnson, Linden Printz" 
                                      <lpjohnson@tva.gov>, "Lapointe, 
                                      Paul R" <prlapointe@tva.gov>, 
                                      "Ray, Anda Andrews" 
                                      <aaray@tva.gov>, "Scott, Michael 
                                      T" <mtscott2@tva.gov>, "Clay 



                                      Paul" <pclay@tva.gov> 
                                                                Subject 
                                      KIF Interim Drainage Plan 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Good Morning, 
 
Attached is the updated narrative for the Interim Drainage Plan.  Minor 
edits to the narrative have been made based on design changes 
incorporated in the drawings and calculations submitted March 25, 2009. 
Please let me know if there are any questions concerning the revised 
narrative.  Could you please let me know the status of approval of the 
Interim Drainage Plan by TDEC and EPA? 
 
Thank you, 
 
Cynthia M. Anderson 
Manager- Water and Waste Programs 
 
TVA 
1101 Market Street, LP 5D-C 
Chattanooga, TN 37402 
423.751.4878 (office) 
423.871.1666 (cell) 
cmanderson@tva.gov) 
 
 
 [attachment "April 2 2009 KIF Interim Drainage Plan.pdf" deleted by Tom 
Welborn/R4/USEPA/US] 
 
 
 


